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104 LIBERTY LIFE BLDG. +  CHARLOTTE 2, N. C. -+  PHONE 6-3511

February 15, 1954

Mr. Stanwood R. Morss
Ee R: No. 3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Mr. Morss:

Thank you for the report of your reception of WIST on
February 10, 1954 from 253 am to 330 am. Your report is
accurate so I am glad to verify your reception.

We were on the air at that time making frequency response

~ and distortion measurements.
Yours very truly,
John N. Parker,\dJr.
Chief Engineer
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